
RFP 15-016 
Q&A 
 
 

1. Within CWU management, who will be assigned management responsibility for oversight of the 
Internal Audit function during the course of this engagement? 
Answer: VP of Business and Financial Affairs 

 
2. Please confirm that the text in section 5.3 is correct, which requests description of respondent 

experience in the area of Administrative Coaching. 
Answer:  This is a typo and should reference “Auditing Services” rather than “Administrative 
Coaching” 

 
3. Is this the 1st time this award has been issued?   

Answer: No 
 

4. If this is not a new award: 
a. How many hours were incurred by the contractor in each of the past three years for this 

award?  
Answer:  Approximately 1915 (150-2014, 1706-2015, 59-2016) per FY 
 

b. Can we get a copy of the most recent Internal Audit Plan, Risk Assessment and Internal 
Audit Schedule? 
Answer:  Available reports can be found at http://www.cwu.edu/resources-reports/ 
 

c. Who is the current provider of these services? 
Answer:  McGladrey and Associates was the prior provider. 
 

d. Will you share the fees paid for the past three years? 
Answer:  2014-$124556,  2015-$102857 
 

e. Does the State Auditor’s Office rely on any of the internal auditor’s work to reduce the 
scope of their testing? 
Answer:  Possibly.  State Auditor’s Office reviewed several reports this year.  We are 
awaiting year-end audit report.   The SAO does not rely on the work of internal audit but 
may leverage it to gain an understanding of the operations of the University. 

 
5. Who within the organization would we be reporting to? 

Answer:  VP of Business and Financial Affairs 
 

6. Please describe what the quarterly updates to the Finance Committee would entail. 
Answer:  Status of audits, summary of recommendations, action items, and improvements 
recommended for improved internal controls. 

 
7. Are there certain times of year that are better than others to conduct on-site work? 

Answer:  Yes – times other than Nov-Jan whereby State Auditor conducts year-end financial 
statement, auxiliaries, athletics and foundation audits. 

 



8. Will all internal audit work be conducted solely by the contractor, or will there be University 
staff made available to help execute portions of the plan? 
Answer:  University staff can assist in certain areas depending on plan. 
 

9. Based on the objectives of the RFP, budgets (costs and hours) can be identified for the risk assessment 
and audit plan development.  However, because specific project scopes of work have not been identified, 
it is difficult to develop a budget for projects that have yet to be defined.  Are you looking for an estimate 
or would the proposer’s team members’ hourly rates be sufficient? 

Answer:  Hourly rates are fine. 
 

10. Is there a current independent auditor / public accounting firm (the consultant) providing the services as 
proposed in Section #4, Scope of Work (or as amended from a previous proposal)? If yes, how long has 
the firm been providing the services? 

Answer:  See 4c.  McGladrey provided services prior to recent RFP. 
 

11. Please describe the reporting relationship of the Board of Trustees’ Finance Committee to the consultant 
from a practical and formal relationship perspective. Should the consultant report any encountered 
anomalies or discrepancies/differences identified to the Finance Committee or the Business and Financial 
Affairs Department initially? 

Answer:  Reports go to VP of Business and Financial Affairs and updates Finance Committee 
afterwards. 
 

12. Is a current audit plan in place and if yes, may that be shared with prospective bidders? 

Answer:  Available reports can be found at http://www.cwu.edu/resources-reports/ 
 

13. If a current consultant is in place, what sort of reports have been generated by the current consultant 
during the time of their engagement? 

Answer:  Risk Audit, Benchmarking, Recreation Center audit.   
 

14. Does CWU expect a presence from the consultant at all eight campuses throughout the contract? 

Answer:  No 
 

15. If a current consultant is in place, approximately how many hours has the firm been in the field during the 
current audit period? 

Answer:  Approximately 1915 (150-2014, 1706-2015, 59-2016) per FY 
 

16. If a current consultant is in place, what was their budget for the most recent year ended? 

Answer:  $100,000/year 
 

17. Does CWU have an internal audit function and if yes, to what body does the function report? 

Answer:  No – the RFP is seeking to hire a consultant to serve as the internal audit function.  
Reporting would be to the VPBFA. 
 

18. Section #4 Scope of Work contemplates reviews of the management environment, control and 
compliance environment, documentation environment, personnel environment and technology 
environment. Are the reviews slated for all departments at all campuses, inclusive of all areas of 
operations, inclusive of administration, academic affairs, student affairs, operations, faculty, CWU 
Foundation, public affairs, admissions and financial aid as well as the various services and CWU life areas?  

Answer:  Not contemplating a review for all departments, at all campuses and inclusive of all 
areas.  Sample populations or specific areas of risk are envisioned. 
 



19. Please provide background or more detail on those areas expected to be included in the scope of work, as 
well as any unique aspects of operations expected to be covered under the services requested under the 
RFP. 

Answer:  Will be determined based on risk in consultation with vendor 
 

20. In the various deliverables in Section #4 Scope of Work, is it contemplated that separate reports be 
delivered for each area or one master report for the entire Scope of Work? 

Answer:  Separate reports throughout the year based on individual audit areas. 
 

21. The RFP states that the Internal Audit services will include fraud and investigative support audits. Could 
you provide expectations and expected level of effort in this regard, as the efforts could vary significantly 
based upon nature and extent of internal audit services required? 

Answer:  TBD based on risk analysis. 
 

22. The contract is proposed to be from February 1, 2016 through January 1, 2017 and three one year annual 
renewals at the agreement of both parties. Is the cost proposal / budget expected to be prorated for the 
period from February 1, 2016 through January 1, 2017 or annualized for a full year of costs? 

Answer:  Annualized for a full year of cost is fine.  Anticipate a budget of approximately 
$100,000/year. 
 

23. Section 1 of the RFP has various questions which appears to require affirmative responses. To the extent 
the respondent cannot respond affirmatively, would this eliminate the respondent from consideration? 
Item 1.5 is of particular interest in this regard. 

Answer:  The University will waive this requirement for this RFP. 
 

24. Section 3.16 discusses specific insurance provision requirements. Are these requirements for being 
considered as a vendor under this RFP? 

Answer:  Yes 
 

25. Has CWU set a budget expectation for the entire Scope of Work if it is different from the current 
consultant (if any)? 

Answer:  $100,000/year 
 

26. Has CWU performed a gap analysis between current policies and procedures and the Committee of 
Sponsoring Organizations (COSO) 2013 Integrated Framework? If no, would it be expected that the 
consultant perform this gap analysis? 

Answer:  No, not expected 
 

27. What is CWU’s expectation of the Internal Auditing Services process from a periodic communication and 
deliverable standpoint, as well as any expectations you may consider unique in this RFP? 

Answer:  Anticipate monthly updates. 
 

28. Does CWU receive service organization control reports from organizations that manage portions of its 
operations (including, but not limited to, student loan collections, investment managers, information 
technology, commercial banking, housing, etc.)? 

Answer:  We receive reports from our external Collection agencies and the US Department of 
Education send us notifications of fund balances (Fed loans and Pell Grant). 
 
 

29. Does CWU anticipate changing / upgrading technology systems or other major service providers during 
the term of the proposed contract? 



Answer:  Periodic Oracle upgrades planned.  Possible other budget / forecasting upgrades being 
considered. 
 

30. What is the relationship between the Washington Institutions of Public Higher Education (WIPHE) 
committed participants list in Appendix B and the Scope of Work? Has any WIPHE Cooperative Member 
listed in Appendix B committed to participate in the Scope of Work in addition to CWU?  

Answer: No WIPHE members have committed to participate at this time.  
 

31. For invoicing services provided by the Consultant, does CWU contemplate monthly invoicing, deliverables-
based, billing by function or some other measure? 

Answer:  Monthly invoicing is fine. 
 

32. Is CWU required to abide by any statutory restrictions on costs (for example United States General 
Services Administration per diem limits?) 

Answer:  Yes – state per diem limits. 
 
33. Is there a preferable form of reporting to the Board of Trustees’ Finance Committee? 

Answer:  Through VP of Business and Financial Affairs and then to Board Finance Committee.   
Written reports, not powerpoint presentations unless agreed upon in a advance 
 
 


